Kelly Woods

1633 Delia Ave, Akron, Ohio 44320
 $\,\blacksquare$ 216 315 1728 $\,\blacksquare$ woodskellym@yahoo.com

-- Professional Summary

Nursing professional with an extensive background as Charge Nurse. Motivated professional with expertise in setting expectations and driving accountability within nursing staff. Administers medication, maintains health records, and assists in all patient care plans. Works with families and leadership to understand daily care and medication needs.

Skills

- Patient Assessment
- Compassion
- Wound Care
- Discharge planning
- Administer medication

- Attention to Detail
- Microsoft Office
- Decision Making
- EMR systems
- Monitor vital signs

Experience

Travel Nurse, 09/2021 to Current

Career Staff- Alleghany Center

- Assisted patients with activities of daily living, including hygiene needs or transport.
- Traveled to medical facilities across country to assist with transitions and fill-in shifts as needed.
- Modified care plans in collaboration with healthcare teams.
- Gathered clinical information to assess and expedite patient care needs.

Travel Registered Nurse, 09/2021 to Current

Portsmouth Transitional Care

- Learned protocols and procedures in new medical environment quickly to facilitate nursing care.
- Assessed, triaged, and treated acute and chronic conditions.
- Traveled to medical facilities to assist with transitions and fill-in shifts as needed.

RN Supervisor, 01/2019 to Current

Wickliffe Country Place – Wickliffe, OH

- Educated patients and families on conditions, treatments, and possible outcomes.
- Met with nursing staff to plan shift services.
- Directed, supervised, and evaluated work activities of medical, nursing, technical, clerical, service, maintenance, and other personnel.

Charge Nurse, 01/2019 to 12/2020

Copley Health Center - Copley, OH

- Managing admissions and discharges within a particular department.
- Monitoring patients, administering medication and reporting patients' condition to doctors.

- Maintaining inventories of medical supplies and medicines.
- Recording performance of department nurses.
- Documented and charted patient observations.

Licensed Practical Nurse, 01/2010 to 01/2018

Ohio Living Rockynol-Rehabilitation – Akron, Ohio

- Provided hands-on assessment, evaluation, and consultations.
- Followed established standards of nursing practices and implemented facility policies and procedures.
- Monitored resident care and initiated necessary corrective actions to enforce standards of care.
- Monitored post-operative patients, obtaining vital signs and dispensing post-surgical medications.
- Observed patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment.

Licensed Practical Nurse, 01/2009 to 01/2016

Altercare-Post Acute Rehabilitation Center – Kent, OH

- Assisted patients with exercises to improve strength and mobility.
- Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions.
- Recorded patients' medical information and monitored conditions.
- Monitored patients' responses to rehabilitation plans.
- Assisted patients with exercises to improve strength and mobility.
- Consulted on new cases to help plan rehabilitation care approaches for optimal outcomes.

	Education	
RN, Sep 2018		
Hondros College of Nursing - Independ	ence, Ohio	
Ohio Board of Nursing License (#RN. 496	6305)	
Practical Nursing Program : May 2008		
Brown Mackie College - Canton, Ohio		
Ohio Board of Nursing License (#PN.1339	940-M)	
	Certifications	,
CPR/First Aid		

CPR/First Aid IV Certified June 2009